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July 30, 2019

Mr. Dale Schmidt
472 Meadows Dr.
Pagosa Springs, CO 81147

Re: Schmidt Site, Permit No. M-2011-014, Technical Revision Approval, Revision No. TR-2
Dear Mr. Schmidt:

On July 30, 2019 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Technical Revision application
submitted to the Division on July 22, 2019, addressing the following:

- Revise reclamation plan to eliminate retaining wall, change to backfilled slope with realigning the
driveway.

Please note that with the exception of the use of soil filled tires as cited on page 2 of the slope stability analysis
the terms of the Technical Revision No. 2 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No.
M-2011-014. The application for a Solid Waste Beneficial Use Determination through the Colorado
Department of Public Health and Environment authorizes the use of tire bales and not soil filled tires, therefore
the Division cannot approve the use of soil filled tires. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-
2011-014 remain in full force and effect. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the
Division’s Grand Junction Field Office, by phone at 970-243-6368 or by email at lucas.west@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

e

Lucas J. West
Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety

Cc: Travis Marshall, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist
Ec: Nathan Barton, Wasteline Inc.
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